City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SFD-2016
Fireboat Chief Seattle Yarding 
Addendum 

3/9/2016

                              The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid/Request#SFD-2016, titled Fireboat Chief Seattle yarding released on 3/3/2016. The due date and time for responses is 3/24/2016 4:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	3/7/201
	3/9/2016
	Our first dry-dock availability is May 27th.

Your bid requires latest start date 25 days after Purchase Order, which we assume will be in April with a as a result of the March 24 bid opening.

Please understand the Alaskan fishing fleet returns to Seattle each year for major overhauls between in April and May prior to the restart of fishing seasons in June.

The passenger vessels we are finishing servicing now and the fishing fleets plan their routine dry-docking’s a year in advance and give us way more than one month notice.

The City would be much better served competitively with more bang for your buck if this routine maintenance dry-docking was delayed until then.

Pacific Fishermen Shipyard literally has no dry-dock work scheduled for the entire summer. Foss at least will probably have the same issues as us if you do invite them to bid

	The Seattle Fire departments reasons for the Repair and Maintenance contract at this time is (1) Funding and (2) The summer months on our cities waterways are a very busy time for our Fire Boats (May thru August).


	

	2
	3/7/2016


	3/9/2016
	We note that previous bidder Foss Shipyard was left off the bid list and Delta and Western Industrial on for the first time. Can you explain the reasoning, especially since Western Industrial has no dry-dock facilities?


	Foss Maritime was included on the bid list, the notifications went to Dave Palmer.

	

	3
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 2.0 - Will the City of Seattle please provide a current docking plan for the vessel.

	Yes-   See Attached Drawings
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	4
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 2.0 – Will the City of Seattle please provide the type, size, brand, model etc. for the shore power connection?


	Appleton  3W ADR1033 CDRS

	

	5
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	 Item 3.0 – Is there a drawing available for the stern step?  What is the material for the grating and how is the grating fastened?
	Yes- See Attached Drawings.  Material is Chemgrate fasten with clips
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	6
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 3.0 – Can you please confirm if the sea chest grates and bow thruster grates are all bolt on or weld on?
	They are bolt on.

	

	7
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 6.0 – This item calls out for a mech. prep of the Port & Stbd rub rail, but does not indicate a % or sq. ft. for the mech. prep. Please provide a % or designated sq. footage for this effort
	
	 Quote Cost per 10 sq. ft. for mechanical preparation.
$___________ per 10 Square Feet

	8
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 7.0 – Paragraph 7.3 discusses air testing and repairs of the rudders. Can you please confirm the intent is that this work is in conjunction with paragraph 7.4 and that all testing and repairs will fall under Section 9, “Extra Work”.


	Yes-  if testing and repairs are required this work would fall under Section 9  “Extra Work”
	

	9
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Paragraph 7.4 requests a quote to remove, reinstall & test 1 each rudder. Is there a drawing available for this system? 


	The intent of this paragraph is to develop a fixed cost to remove rudders if damage is found after haul-out.     At this time a drawing is not available. An inspection of the system can be made during pre- bid walk thru. 

	

	10
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 7.0 – The pricing sheet indicates “check for wear” that is not mentioned in the spec item. Please clarify the intent of this statement.
	
	The intent of this wording is that if a rudder must be removed for repairs, the rudder stock shall be checked for possible wear.


	11
	3/7/2016
	3/9/2016
	Item 8.2 – Is the intent of this item to reuse the removed hydraulic oil or replace it with new?    If new oil is required, will it be owner furnished or contractor furnished?  If contractor furnished, please provide the brand, type and grade of hyd. oil. 


	The Hydraulic oil shall be removed and reused.   Owner shall supply oil to top off tank if needed.
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1. THIS DRAWING DELINEATES THE DOCKING PLAN.


2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE SHOWN OR NOTED.


3. BLOCK HEIGHTS SHOWN PROVIDE 24" UNDER KEEL CLEARANCE ABOVE THE DRYDOCK
DECK AND ALLOW PROPELLER SHAFTS AND RUDDERS TO BE PULLED.


LENGTH OVERALL 96'-6"
LENGTH DESIGN LOAD WATERLINE 90'-0"
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FUEL OIL (98%)      APPROX 1,425 GAL
FRESH WATER (FWD TANK) 50
FRESH WATER (AFT TANK) 50
SEWAGE 80
FOAM (P/S TOTAL) 950
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PROPELLER SHAFTS (2):


CL SHAFT OFF CL SHIP 6'-0" (P/S)
SHAFT LENGTH 17'-6 1/8"
SHAFT WEIGHT 980 LBS.
RUDDERS (2):


CL STOCK OFF CL SHIP 63" (P/S)
RUDDER HEIGHT 6'-5 3/4"
RUDDER WEIGHT 550 LBS.
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